



CSILLA CSÉPKÉ

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Fluent
- Hungarian - Native
- Italian - Novice

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Software Development, Omnia Espoo Aikuisopisto (March 2021).
- Developing Modern Web Platforms (HTML-CSS-JS), Metropolia AMKoodari (July 2020).
- Customer Experience Academy, Finland (2018).

PROFILE

Csilla is a persistent Full Stack Developer and an exceptionally proactive and efficient learner. Csilla has accumulated a decade of diverse work experience in sales, administrative work, and customer-facing roles in Finnish. Through the wealth of her experience, Csilla thoroughly understands the real-life implications behind code. Speaking of which, Csilla has dedicated an enormous amount of time and effort to mastering Software Development and participating in several training programs. She is eagerly perfecting her skills to this day to bring the most value to her future team.

RECENT PROJECTS

Helsinki Writers Group Website

Contentful, CSS, Gatsby.js, GraphQL, Netlify, React.js, Tailwind

A website with dynamic content built for a local organization.

SKILLS

Front-end Development: Accessibility, CSS, Bootstrap, Gatsby.js, HTML, JavaScript, JSX, React.js, Redux, SASS, Tailwind, TypeScript.

Back-end Development: Express.js, GraphQL, Node.js, REST API.

Database Management: MongoDB, MySQL, phpMyAdmin, PostgreSQL, SQLite.

Testing: Jest.

DevOps: Bash, Docker, GitHub Actions.

Cloud Services: AWS, Microsoft Azure.

CMS: Contentful.

EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | May 2021 - Present

- Taking numerous responsibilities in front-end development with JavaScript and TypeScript and applied frameworks and other tools such as React.js and Redux among many others.
- Contributed to the back-end development of various projects with Node.js and Express.js.
- Built and managed databases with MongoDB and PostgreSQL.
- Conducted software testing with Jest.
- Collaborated with other developers of different seniority via GitHub Actions.

Sales and Store Assistant

Mail Boxes Etc. | Helsinki, Finland | August 2019 - April 2020

- Organized (international) door-to-door shipping service of valuable art pieces.
- Provided customer service in Finnish and English.
- Led communication with business partners inside and outside Finland.
- Created marketing content and translated it to multiple languages.
- Took the roles of a salesperson and stock manager.

Sales Person

Capi-Lux / Helsinki-Vantaa Lentoasema Terminaali 2 | Vantaa, Finland | May 2018 - August 2019

- Provided face-to-face customer service in Finnish, English, and Hungarian.
- Took the roles of a salesperson and stock manager.

Area Manager

QuadRex Kft. | Jyväskylä, Finland | May 2015 - August 2015

- Represented the company in all matters from onboarding new sales personnel, stock management, cash management, liaising with event organizers and other stakeholders.
- Arranged for all aspects of a successful sales campaign in Hungary, Estonia, Finland, and Sweden.
- Managed a team of 7-10 people.
- Translated from and to Hungarian, English, and Finnish.

Local Government Tax Revenue Officer

National Tax and Customs Administration of Hungary | Budapest, Hungary | July 2012 - January 2015

Assistant and Front Office Manager

Albion College | London, The United Kingdom | June 2011 - June 2012

EDUCATION

AWS Certified Cloud Practitioner

AWS re/Start & Integrify Academy | Helsinki, Finland | August 2021 - Present

M.A. in Modern Literature and Literature Theory, Philologist of Literary and Cultural Studies

Gaspar Karoli University of the Reformed Church of Hungary, Faculty of Humanities, Literary and Cultural Studies | Budapest, Hungary | September 2009 - June 2011

B.A. in Literature Theory

Gaspar Karoli University of the Reformed Church of Hungary, Faculty of Humanities, Hungarian Language and Literature | Budapest, Hungary | September 2006 - June 2009